
Frieds Amanda (TTX) 

From: Fried, Amanda (TTX} 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, February 02, 2015 9:44 AM 
Zheng, Suhan (CON} 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Gomez, Juan (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON) 
RE: accept and expend for CON sign off 

Hi Suhan-

Yo Jan-=: corr12ct. EAHN is !;;t<1tin5 that thev ..till not start the grant period until the ordinance is approved and efft~r.tive . 

WP wm get confirmation from E1~.J~N after this occurs st<Jting the grant per!od and reporting req i..dremen~s. 

I will bring th is up for CON signature now. Thank you! 

Amanda 

/\n 1;mda Kahn Fried 

Policy and l.egislati1;·e Manager 

Ol'flc;? of H1e Treasurer and Tax Collector 
(415)554 -(1889 

From: Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 4:41 PM 
To: Fried, Amanda (TTX) 
Cc: Gomez, Juan (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON) 
SUbject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off 

., r 1 S'1 s · ny I ·i jus get fr 1 ~, tn ~ h i ~ now/ 

lll I I) i;; , tlir· f.•fllil.il .-;ht1Uid .'\l.lfill:i' fo r i1UV: Sii1ff' t.h i:> hn~: .1 ' gonP t r1 I.he 80,S -~(~ i,, C.:p:"ti;:; lly vd! 1 l1 1;,s; 

'comfortable amending the payment schedule to align with the acceptance of the grant by the Board of Supervisors 

and based on actual expenses incurred by the project." 

I oul"i Lal ._ that t.o •110:1r· t.t. t u11 ti! t~ie US s<ys ~ e:;, t he gnint f it:riO!l h<is. hTt starte .r:' 
I ' l µ," t!d by o ic• board, r thi,1k the ne>.t ~;tep "Nould be to ,~et Cl "or:ii.mation emal! IJ,. say that th 1n::;.v gr,111l 

,., :ric Ii N./ X'rJ,,,;v.. In .~x.ixxf;:, .; :rnd n~pons ?t re d:1e ~x/:1.1<hx. T l1ii i. ,vm1 d h1-; lli1~ op!.i·n ~ i gr:-11l don1i"1Pn ation . 

Suhan Zheng 

From: Fried, Amanda (TIX) 
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 3:58 PM 
To:Zheng,Suhan(CON) 
Cc: Gomez, Juan (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON) 
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off 

Hi Su <m, pi;:a;.e see r;Hached documentation and let me know if it will suffice. 

nC!nK5 SO !llUchi 

(Apoiogies fo r the long iag timP. here) 
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i'.m:rnd:a !fahr Fried 
Policy and Legis!;:rtive Manager 
Ofi ice of 'IJ:e Trec:isurer and Tax Collector 
(-115)554-0889 

From: Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:27 PM 
To: Fried, Amanda (TIX) 
Cc: Gomez, Juan (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON) 
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off 

Ht.•_:;iii :· :. ti 'r.rant nw a rd letter Sf!f~ms to he c i'~> i ~tent wir:1 a stari 1.t'nd -l;ite of ;/30/ 14-"?(m/1.5 with th~'! J}two 

i, ·· .01!h1i1: 11 t p.~y ,nuits in l;:i1 ,ui'.iiV 201.- :rnd Ju!y 201\ .I.) c.rn am 11il! report dl!e 7/1/20:!.5, and 3} pr vious gra11b lravt: ikt<i 
th: ·;;;,.m\t: :. ru11t p1;1iod, might ym1 h<111e additioncil CO!Hrli lFl lr:<itions frorn I.hi: gr;.ml:Jr thr; I: ,;ni:w1.:.st.s new <'1gre• •d 11p~11 
f.' 111 pi.~n !rite~? If 11rY, ·~ven ~n email from t h~~ grnnt r wn fi1; 11i11g t !1e~,t> 1w1.v da tes along -..viU1 Cl new annual r epo1 1 
dcJ1t if lL 31/20.i.S would surfice clS ~uppo r ifi J?. d0cume1 11.ation. 

5uh n lh ng 

From: Fried, Amanda (TIX) 
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 2:14 PM 
To: Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
Cc: Gomez, Juan (CON) 
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off 

Vve'd fike to keep rhe grant starting December 1st. Thar.ks! 

Arn<Jnda 

A .i:;ndG l<<:< lrn Fiied 
Polky am1 legislative Manager 
Of !<:0 of Hie Treasurer and Tax Collector 
(4 1 1) )~ 5.:i-0889 

From: Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 4:22 PM 
To: Fried, Amanda (TIX) 
Cc: Gomez, Juan (CON) 
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off 

·111 1 ~ ot l1"1two1•!<H,es I n ·)t t !; ! w(•r·:: 

.1. . In he L ver :P.Hr!r: 
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SUBJECT: Accept and Expend Ordinance for Subject Grant 

11 tltc (irant i'..; : dinance lnforma tic•n h.1 r:;1: 
9. Grant Project Schedule, as allowed in approval documents, or as proposed: 

Start-Date: December 1st 2014 End-Date: December 1st 2015 
. h0u1d this be ' /l/:H to G(3J/ Js·: (Eke t he p_rcvlo ts TX!~LCL ~r;_;wt:=:?! 

· f')(i, if .s , Wt) d !d yu1; !!<IVi~ .:l ily grant do~t.mc~ r: ts that v.;r i.i !d s;101,; the<,e ~;t - ~1 tf•;n[ J al.Pc: :' 

Sul a ZI eng 

From: Fried, Amanda (TTX) 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 3:14 PM 
To:Zheng,Suhan(CON) 
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off 

, Ii Suhan-

Tl1a11ks so much for taking an informal look a t. this package before I submit the originals! 

Please ! ~1 t me kno\'11 if I need lO make any changes. 

Ar vmda Kahn Fried 
Policy ;mci Legisiative Manager 
UfficG of th:'.! Treasurer and Tax Collector 
(4:151554-0889 

amanda.fried@sfgov.org 

As of J.0/3 I <. m no longer in t l e Mayor's Offic:·2 of HOPE. For all HOPE related m~tters, please contact 
Bevan.Dufty@sfgov.org and Christine.Keener@sfgov.org. 

From: Fried, Amanda (TTX) 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:37 AM 
To: Murrell, Drew (CON) 
Cc: Zheng, Suhan (CON); Allersma, Michelle (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON) 
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off 

'vV ili do- thank:>. 
Suhan, when did you ieave HSA"? 

Amanda Kahn Fried 
Policy and l.(;gisi<Jtive Man<:iger 
n ffice of the . ·reasur,er <:inu Tax Collector 
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{415}554-0889 

amanda.fried@sfgov.org 

1\s or 10i? I am no bnger in the Mayor's Offke of HOPE. For ali HOPE related matters, please contact 
Bevan.Dufty@sfgov.org 3nd Christine.Keener@sfgov.org. 

From: Murrell, Drew (CON) 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:21 AM 
To: Fried, Amanda (TIX) 
Cc: Zheng, Suhan (CON); Allersma, Michelle (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON) 
Subject: FW: accept and expend for CON sign off 

Hi Amanda, 

Could you bring the 01·iginals to - uhan in Room 300? 

Thanks, 

Drew 

Drew Murrell 
Controller's Office of Budget & Analysis 
City & County of San Francisco 
(P) 415.554.7647 

(E) Drew.Murrell@sfgov.org 

From: Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:20 AM 
To: Murrell, Drew (CON) 
Cc: Allersma, Michelle (CON); Gratuito, Maricar (CON) 
Subject: RE: accept and expend for CON sign off 

··_, f r krelyn to sign dflcr ;;·.1e·w 1 eviewe.d. If you l'ring ti e ;.>ack'1!J1; to me ir: roorr. 300, fll de trc prelin. n: ·icw (l!Yl 

I '" Jot ;l ·n ';gn off aft.tr her review 

tu ,m LhenB 
Controller's Office -Accounting Operations 
(415) 554-7414 
Email: S!Jhan.Zhenqlalsfqov .o_rg 
Controller's Public Page: http://www.sfcontroller.org 
Controller's Intranet Page: http://conpolicy 

From: Murrell, Drew (CON) 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:18 AM 
To: Gratuito, Maricar (CON) 
Cc: Allersma, Michelle (CON); Zheng, Suhan (CON) 
Subject: FW: accept and expend for CON sign off 

· his has;-, signatuie iine for the grants unit is that you or someone else in Aoso·? 
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D~ ew 

Drew Murrell 
Controller's Office of Budget & Analysis 
City & County of San Francisco 
(P} 415.554.7647 
(E) Drew.Murrell@sfgov.org 

From: Fried, Amanda (TIX) 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:16 AM 
To: Murrell, Drew (CON); Allersma, Michelle {CON) 
Subject: accept and expend for CON sign off 

Hi Drew and Michelle-

I am trying to get an accept and expend introduced next week that requires the CON sign off. City Attorney and Mayor's 
Budget Office gave the OK-can you help me figure out who signs in your office? The ordinance is attached, and I can 
bring the original up as well. 

Thanks I 
Amanda 

Amanda Kahn Fried 
Policy and Legislative Manager 
Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector 
(415)554-0889 

amanda.fried@sfgov.org 

As of 10/3 I am no longer in the Mayor's Office of HOPE. For all HOPE related matters, please contact 
Bevan.Dufty@sfgov.org and Christine.Keener@sfgov.org. 
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